From: "Jimmy Minichello" <jminichello@nbpts.org>
To:"Lee Ann MAYO" <LMAYO@governor.state.ms.us>
Date: 12/1/03 10:17AM

Subject: RE: Quote

Thanks Lee Ann.

————— Ooriginal Message-----

From: Lee Ann MAYO %mai]to:LMAYO@governor.state.ms.us]
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2003 11:16 AM

To: Jimmy Minichello

Cc: Kelly Riley

Subject: RE: Quote

Jimmy,
Yes, "cumulative" is fine before "number."” Talk to you soon.

Lee Ann M.

————— original Message-----

From: "Jimmy Minichello" <jminichello@nbpts.org>
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2003 10:10 AM

To: "Lee Ann MAYO" <LMAYO@governor.state.ms.us>
Cc: "Kelly RiTey" <KRiley@governor.state.ms.us>
Subject: RE: Quote

Thanks Lee Ann. May I insert the word "cumulative" prior to the word "number." I
suggest that because Mississippi was 7th in 2003 placing it 6th overall.

Thanks,

Jimmy

p.s. Likewise I enjoyed working with you as well. Best of luck in future
endeavors.

Ooriginal Message
From: Lee Ann MAYO % mailto:LMAYO@governor.state.ms.us]
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2003 10:39 AM
To: Jimmy Minichello
Cc: Kelly Riley
Subject: Quote

Jimmy,

Here's a quote for the Governor.

Thank you so much for your help. I have enjoyed working with you and I wish you and
your organization continued success.

Lee Ann Mayo

office of the Governor

601 359 2777

Quote from Gov. Ronnie Musgrove (D Mississippi)

with our ranking as sixth in the nation for the number of National Board Certified
teachers, Mississippi continues to be a leader in education.



These 301 teachers have worked hard to enhance their skills, which will have a )
direct impact on the students in their classrooms. sStudents will benefit from their
hard work and I'm proud of the effort they've made to achieve this certification.

CcC:"Kelly RiTey" <KRiley@governor.state.ms.us>



